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To:

Cc:

From:

Sent: Tue 10/13/2020 9:03:47 AM

Subject: RE: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA

Healthy Gateways)

Received: Tue 10/13/2020 9:04:29 AM

Dear ERED

Below are the take home messages that | will summarise at the closing remarks at the end of the session.

Kind regards,

Our speakers raised very interesting points, and what we have learned and need to take as take home messages from this

workshop are:

3k A common European approach is needed for points of entry and air, sea and ground transport sectors operating

internationally. This involves cooperation and coordination when responding to events, including a common digitized
PLF for EUMdBER. as well as cooperation and coordination of efforts for safely restarting transport sector

activities and lifting restrictive measures at internal borders and allowing connections with third countries

9! For an effective response strong collaboration between the health sector with other stakeholders in the transport sector is

ol Also, to deal with new unexpected challenges, flexibility of public health authorities is important in order to be able to

adapt and modify timely the response plans when needed.

9 Human resources and points of entry were the two areas that most countries worldwide had declared to WHO low

capacities before the COVID-19 pandemic and as we have seen in the presentation of the survey results from

EEand alsof EXE highlighted, the pandemic revealed the necessity to focus, invest and improve those areas in the future

9! Lessons learned need to be further analyzed and considered for the future

rom: [EEXECNIN (EEE@ iv.Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:20 AM

To: :

Subject: RE: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA

Healthy Gateways)
Dear

Just |% message ize I is possibly not able to present. If that is the case, | have a hard time staying within 10 minutes with my

presentation, so | could extend my presentation still a bit if that is appreciated. | hope she is able to join, though, but just to let you know.

Best,

From: JIEElened ther
Sent: dinsdag 13 oktober 2020 09:10

To: JENNvm.n>
Subject: RE: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA

Healthy Gateways)

Dear

Thank you for your reply.BEgemail me just before all good. | am preparing the key messages for the end of session closing

remarks and share soon.

Best wishes,
5.1.2e

From: [NEXECHIN EXECSo ivin.ni
Sent: Tuesday, October 13, 2020 10:01 AM

To: 5.1.2e med.uth.gr>

Subject: RE: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA

Healthy Gateways)

| am sure she received your e-mail as | explicitly forwarded it again to her this weekend. She reacted on my e-mail but did not state any changes
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to your proposal. But | am sure she is aware of the session and your schedule. This is all | know. Ill try to contact her this morning at some time.

Looking forward to the session.

Kind regards,

ay <HEENle ned.uther>
Sent: dinsdag 13 oktober 2020 08:25

rivm.nl>

Subject: FW: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA

Healthy Gateways)

Dear [ER#

I would like to make sure that you and Eff have received the below message. Could you please confirm? And also if there are any

changes in the suggested planning for chairing the session?

Thank you very much and looking forward to meeting you later today.
Kind regards,

Sent: Friday, October 9, 2020 1:07 PM

Drivm.nl>; @healthygateways.eu'

healthygateways.eu>; A .uth.gr>; @justiz.hamburg.de'
de>

Subject: Session 4.A: Round table: Points of entry in light of the COVID-19 outbreak — a European perspective (Organiser: JA Healthy

Gateways)

Dear RES

| hope that you are well in these busy times. | will be glad to co-chair the session with you. We have just finished the test session

with the conference organizers. Below | have drafted a suggested table so as to be prepared about who will present the speaker

and invite them to present and also about the opening and closing remarks and Q&A session. Please feel free to amend as you wish

and send me back.

| am looking forward to meeting you and all colleagues on-line.

Kind regards,
5.1.2e

Introduction to the session (2 minutes):

Presentation (10 minutes each presentation) Chair introducing

presenter

1 Introduction and short overview of JAHG with a focus on activities for COVID-19 IEE
EEN
Presenter affiliation:

Leader of Work Package 7 “Maritime transport”

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Joint Action

University of Thessaly

2 Country experience
— Italy / Milano airport EEE

Presenter affiliation:

Ministry of Healt

Head of Milan Malpensa airport health office

(USMAF SASN Lombardia, Piemonte e Valle d'Aosta

responsabile Unita Territoriale USMAF-SASN Milanc — Malpensa)

3 Country experience —ER¥L] 5.1.2e EE
|

Presenter affiliation:

5.1.2e

Head of the Health Control Unit

Deputy Directorate of Foreign Health

Directorate General for Public Health

Ministry of Health
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4 Digital passenger locator forms (EEN EEE |
Presenter affiliation:

e

EU HEALTHY GATEWAYS Ground-crossings Transport Work Package Co-leader

IHR NFP Coordinator

National Institute of Public Health-National Institute of Hygiene

Poland

5 Interview study at PoETEE IEEE
Presenter affiliation:

National Institute of Public Health & the Environment, Bilthoven, The Netherlands.

Q&A session (10 minutes): during the test session | was explained how the session will work on-line and | can review the questions,

select and make them public, then please Aura if you agree you could moderate the discussion and | could contribute if needed.

Closing remarks for the session (2 minutes): 5.1.2e

Dit bericht kan informatie bevatten die niet voor u is bestemd. Indien u niet de geadresseerde bent ofdit bericht abusievelijk aan u isverzonden, wordt u verzocht dat aan de afzender te melden en

het bericht teverwijderen. Het RIVM aanvaardt geen aansprakelijkheid voor schade, van welke aard ook, die verband houdt met risico's verbonden aan het elektronisch verzenden van berichten.

www.rivm.nlDe Zorg voor morgen begint vandaag

This message may contain information that is not intended for you. Ifyou are not the addressee or ifthis messagewas sent to you by mistake, you are requested to inform the sender and delete

the message. RIVM accepts no liability for damage ofany kind resulting from the risks inherent in the electronic transmission ofmessages.
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